

From: David Greer <DavidG@UniqueSys.com>
To: <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: 9/21/00 9:41AM
Subject: STA File Number: 0364-EX-ST-2000

Dear Mr. Huie:



Re: STA File No: 0364-EX-ST-2000
FORM STA Confirmation Number: EL10192

On August 23, 2000, you called me requesting further information in respect of the above identified application. In particular, you requested that parts 4 and 5 of the Application for STA be amended. Unfortunately, I have not been able to amend the application on-line, so I am sending this e-mail requesting that the following amendments be made to the application:

Part 4: Please amend to read as follows:

"We have developed a digital video transmission system for transmitting information from a mobile camera, and require an STA to demonstrate the system. An STA is necessary as the equipment involved is experimental and has not been approved for use in the U.S. It is anticipated that the equipment will ultimately be used under FCC rule part 90 (Private Land Mobile Radio Services) by an Emergency medical licensee."

Part 5: Please amend to read as follows:

"Purpose of operation is to permit a low power video signal from a mobile video camera to be transmitted to a base station. In particular, the proposed system will be used to allow a rescue vehicle to transmit a low power video signal from the vehicle to a base station linked to a Trauma center so that a Trauma surgeon can view the condition of patient in transport".

Additionally, please amend the operation start date to "11/01/2000", and the operation end date to "11/30/2000".

Please let me know if the above amendments are sufficient to meet FCC requirements.

Thank you,

David Greer
Unique Broadband Systems, Inc.
300 Edgeley Blvd.
Concord, Ontario, Canada
L4K 3Y3
Tel: (905) 669-8533 x147
Fax: (905) 669-8516
email: davidg@uniquesys.com